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Monday, August 27, 2018
TO: ASI| Finance Committee
FROM: Lily Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair for Finance

CcC: AS| Board of Directors
AS| Funding Sub-committee
Aaron Castaneda, ASI Vice President for Finance
Intef Weser, AS| Executive Director
Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub-committee from August 24, 2017
AS| Finance Committee,

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed
by the ASI Funding Sub-committee on Friday, August 24, 2018:

Approved:
a. None

Total of funds used at the meeting: $0

Not approved:

a. Child Development Association — CDA — CDA Mixer — 8/28/18 - $1,997.10
Justification: The funding proposal not approved because the student
organization was missing required supporting documents for their funding
request. Since their event is before the next Funding sub-committee
meeting, the funding proposal will not be reviewed at a future meeting.

Recommended to Finance Committee:

a. Accounting Society, Beta Alpha Psi, & Association of Latino Professionals for America -
Meet the Firms/Mixer Meet and Greet — 9/13/18 - $2,599.56

b. Association for Computing Machinery, American Society of Mechanical Engineers, &
Society of Hispanic Engineering & Science Students — Movie Fundraisier — 10/5/18 -
$3,530.60

If you have any questions, please contact Lily Nguyen at asivcf@calstatela.edu or
Aaron Castaneda at asivpf@calstatela.edu

Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2018072604
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